

Message

From: Peter Hamilton [PHamilton@stikeman.com]
Sent: 2017-09-20 10:15:53 AM
To: Ramchandani, Rima [rramchandani@torys.com]; RYFA Ken -TREASURY [ken.ryfa@opg.com]; Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Myers, Jonathan [jmyers@torys.com]; Mansoori, Nina [nmansoori@torys.com]; Glenn Zacher [GZacher@stikeman.com]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; LEE John -TREASURY [john.s.lee@opg.com]; 'WONG Leslie -LAWDIV' [leslie.wong@opg.com]; Feldman, Michael [mfeldman@torys.com]; Leibel, Robbie [rleibel@torys.com]
CC: LAURETA LAPIRA May -TREASURY [may.lapira@opg.com]; LIU Sheen -TREASURY [sheen.liu@opg.com]; LADAK Lubna -FIN & C CTRL [lubna.ladak@opg.com]; Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro -- IESO/OPG Meeting

Just to confirm the proposal we are asking KPMG to consider:

The Regulations under the Fair Hydro Act will be amended to impose a "regulatory obligation" upon the IESO to pay an amount to the financing trust monthly over the first four years (the deferral period) equal to the financing charges actually incurred by the financing trust on account of interest (and not principal). Contrary to earlier proposals costs and taxes of the financing trust would also not be covered. The IESO would require financing to bridge the gap between payment of this amount and recovery of the related GA amount. Either both of the interest cost and the funding receipt, or neither of them, will be counted for purposes of the true-up calculation.

IESO will provide security for this obligation in the form of a general security agreement charging all of IESO's assets, including in particular its present and future receivables and rights in relation thereto. The general security agreement will provide that on a monthly basis all receipts will be applied first by the IESO on account of the regulatory obligation. (NTD: If asked to give an opinion in respect of this GSA, our opinion would need to be limited to present receivables).

The Regulations under the Electricity Act will be amended to provide that the amounts paid are recoverable by the IESO under the GA in Section 25.33 of the Electricity Act.

By operation of the rate cap, this additional GA amount will lead to an increased negative variance and will give rise to a regulatory asset, which, in the ordinary course would be Transferred to the financing trust. The purchase price payable to the IESO would retire the related financing,

If I am missing, or have misstated, something please let me know.

Peter Hamilton

Direct: +1 416 869 5564
Email: phamilton@stikeman.com

If you do not wish to receive our email marketing messages, please unsubscribe: www.stikeman.com/en-ca/kh/unsubscribe

Follow us

LinkedIn: <http://www.linkedin.com/company/stikeman-elliott-llp>

Twitter: <https://twitter.com/stikemanelliott>

Website: www.stikeman.com

Stikeman Elliott LLP | Barristers & Solicitors

5300 Commerce Court West, 199 Bay Street, Toronto, ON Canada M5L 1B9

This email is confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email and notify us immediately. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.